NEW MEXICO TECH

SCIENCE « ENGINEERIMNG « RESEARCH UNIVERSITY

Purchasing Services Office
801 Leroy Place
Socorro, NM 87801
(575) 835-5886

Letter of Addendum
TO: All Offerors
FROM: Meradeth Montoya, Assistant Director of Purchasing
DATE: 07/29/2025
RE: RFP Number: RFB#26070005 Amendment No. 2

Commodity: Pre-Engineered Metal Building-NMT Drone Facility

Please Note: This amendment is issued to amend the RFB as detailed below

Ql) What is the requested roof panel type/gauge/finish?
Al) Exposed fastener/26 gauge/Silicone Modified Polyester (SMP)

Q2) What is the gauge and finish of the exterior walls?
A2) Exposed fastener/26 gauge/Silicone Modified Polyester (SMP) (tan color on walls white roof
colors per plan)

Q3) Will the interior be built out by others after erection or should we quote liner panels (common
practice is to use 26 gauge PBR panels 8’ up the walls).
A3) Interior panels are not required.

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE.
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED.



